

**Date: 02.07.2010**

**ADDENDUM No. 2 to the Request for Qualification for EMU Project  
(Rail Coach Factory at Kanchrapara in West Bengal  
and Procurement-cum-Maintenance of EMUs)**

The following are the modifications to the Request for Qualification dated **May 11, 2010**. The referenced provisions are to be read in the amended form as set out below. The deletions from the earlier text of the draft circulated are indicated as strikethroughs and the additions are underlined.

Sl. No.	Clause No.	Modified Provision of the Request for Qualification												
1.	1.3	<p><b>Schedule of Bidding Process</b></p> <p>The Authority shall endeavour to adhere to the following schedule:</p> <table><tr><th>Event Description</th><th>Date</th></tr><tr><td colspan="2"><u>Qualification Stage</u></td></tr><tr><td>1. Last date for receiving queries</td><td>April 20, 2010</td></tr><tr><td>2. Pre-Application Conference</td><td>April 26, 2010</td></tr><tr><td>3. Authority response to queries latest by</td><td>April 30, 2010</td></tr><tr><td>4. Second Pre-Application Conference</td><td>May 10, 2010</td></tr></table>	Event Description	Date	<u>Qualification Stage</u>		1. Last date for receiving queries	April 20, 2010	2. Pre-Application Conference	April 26, 2010	3. Authority response to queries latest by	April 30, 2010	4. Second Pre-Application Conference	May 10, 2010
Event Description	Date													
<u>Qualification Stage</u>														
1. Last date for receiving queries	April 20, 2010													
2. Pre-Application Conference	April 26, 2010													
3. Authority response to queries latest by	April 30, 2010													
4. Second Pre-Application Conference	May 10, 2010													

		<p>5. Application Due Date <del>June 30</del><a href="#">July 26</a>, 2010</p> <p>6. Announcement of short-list Within 15 days of Application Due Date</p>
		<p><b><u>Bid Stage</u></b> <b>Estimated Date</b></p>
		<p>1. Sale of Bid Documents <del>July 15</del><a href="#">August 16</a>, 2010</p> <p>2. Last date for receiving queries <del>August 30</del><a href="#">September 30</a>, 2010</p> <p>3. Pre-Bid meeting – 1 <del>September 07</del><a href="#">October 08</a>, 2010</p> <p>4. Authority response to queries latest by <del>September 14</del><a href="#">October 15</a>, 2010</p> <p>5. Pre-Bid meeting – 2 <del>September 24</del><a href="#">October 25</a>, 2010</p> <p>6. Bid Due Date <del>October 18</del><a href="#">November 30</a>, 2010</p> <p>7. Opening of Bids On Bid Due Date</p> <p>8. Letter of Award (LOA) Within 30 days of Bid Due Date</p>

		<p>9. Validity of Bids 120 days of Bid Due Date</p> <p>10. Signing of Agreement Within 30 days of award of LOA</p>																														
2.	Appendix I, Annex IV, Instruction 11	<p><b>Certificate from the Statutory Auditor/ Client <sup>Φ</sup></b></p> <p>{Based on its books of accounts and other published information authenticated by it}, this is to certify that .....  <i>(name of the Applicant<sup>€</sup>/Member/Associate)</i> supplied .....  (specify the number of propulsion systems/rail cars for intercity train sets/metro train sets) with aggregate horsepower of ....., forming part of train sets with a minimum axle load capacity of <del>14</del><u>10</u> MT per axle and having the capacity to achieve a speed of ..... km per hour or more, to ..... <i>(name of purchasing entity)</i>. The supply contract commenced on ..... <i>(date)</i> and was/ is likely to be completed on ..... <i>(date, if any)</i>.</p> <p>We further certify that the aforesaid supplies were made during the past five financial years as per year-wise details noted below:</p> <table> <tr> <th>No. of units supplied Axle Load</th><th>Unit Horsepower</th><th>Speed</th></tr> <tr> <td>(specify propulsion systems/ rail cars)</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td>.....</td><td>.....</td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td>.....</td><td>.....</td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td>.....</td><td>.....</td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td>.....</td><td>.....</td></tr> <tr> <td>.....</td><td></td><td></td></tr> </table>	No. of units supplied Axle Load	Unit Horsepower	Speed	(specify propulsion systems/ rail cars)			.....	.....	.....	.....			.....	.....	.....	.....			.....	.....	.....	.....			.....	.....	.....	.....		
No. of units supplied Axle Load	Unit Horsepower	Speed																														
(specify propulsion systems/ rail cars)																																
.....	.....	.....																														
.....																																
.....	.....	.....																														
.....																																
.....	.....	.....																														
.....																																
.....	.....	.....																														
.....																																

<sup>Φ</sup> Provide Certificate as per this format only. Attach Explanatory Notes to the Certificate, if necessary. Statutory auditor means the entity that audits and certifies the annual accounts of the company.

<sup>€</sup> Supplies by an Associate may also be certified in a similar manner alongwith a certificate specified in paragraph 12.

		<p>.....</p> <p>.....</p> <p>Name of the audit firm/Client:</p> <p>Seal of the audit firm/Client:</p> <p>(Signature, name and designation of the authorised signatory):</p> <p>Date:</p>
3.	Appendix-IV, Note 3	<p>For a Joint Bidding Agreement executed and issued overseas, the document shall be legalised by the Indian Embassy and notarized in the jurisdiction where the Power of Attorney has been executed. <u>However, the Power of Attorney provided by Applicants from countries that have signed the Hague Legislation Convention 1961 are not required to be legalised by the Indian Embassy if it carries a conforming Appostille certificate.</u></p>